
Message 

From: van Hoogstraten, David Jan [/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 

Sent: 19/04/2016 20:48:02 

To: Stout, Robert [/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN I Dempsey, Ray C [/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 

cc: Streett, Mary [/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN ais wink, Suzanne [/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CH iin tutz, Rachel 
[/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN i 

Nolan, James [/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/C\ li E Ilis, Joe [/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/ {iii 

Subject: RE: Curbelo & Deutch Host Historic Meeting of Bipartisan Climate Solutions Caucus Wednesday 

  

LA
 Redacted - First Amendment 

David J. van Hoogstraten 

Senior Director, Regulatory Affairs (Environmental) 

BP America Inc. 

Washington, DC 20005 

Direct: 

From: Stout, Robert 

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2016 2:06 PM 

To: Dempsey, Ray C 

Cc: Streett, Mary; Swink, Suzanne; Stutz, Rachel; van Hoogstraten, David Jan; Nolan, James; Ellis, Joe 

Subject: Re: Curbelo & Deutch Host Historic Meeting of Bipartisan Climate Solutions Caucus Wednesday 

      

Thanks, Ray. Very helpful. 

Bob 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Apr 19, 2016, at 1:51 PM, Dempsey, Ray C <0 >p.com> wrote: 

  

  
Redacted - First Amendment 
  

Regards, 

Ray 

SE | obi: A | 670i: ODD com 

  

Office: 
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Washington, DC 20005   

mail.house.gov] From: Congressman Carlos Curbelo 

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2016 12 

To: Dempsey, Ray C 

Subject 
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Curbelo & Deutch Host Historic Meeting of Bipartisan Climate 
Solutions Caucus Wednesday 

Washington, D.C.—On Wednesday, April 20th, 2016 at 9am, Representatives Carlos 
Curbelo (FL-26) Ted Deutch (FL-21) will host the first session of the bipartisan Climate 
Solutions Caucus, a historic meeting of Democrats and Republicans gathering to discuss 
climate issues. 

"The Bipartisan Climate Solutions Caucus is the first of its kind, and we anticipate the 
meeting held on Wednesday will feature a constructive dialogue that will lead to building 
consensus for responsible energy policies in the future,” said Rep. Curbelo. “I am proud to 
take a leadership role for this historic event, and I am confident that this bi-partisan group 
of legislators will propose common sense solutions that Members of both parties will be able 
to support. From rising sea levels to ocean acidification, it is evident that South Florida is at 
the frontline of climate change. The clock is ticking and the time to act is now. I commend 
my fellow Co-Chair, Rep. Ted Deutch, for his dedication to this issue as well as the other 
members of the caucus for their support. Our work together will illustrate that we need to 
prepare for sea level rise and advocate for clean energy solutions that are market-driven.” 

“This is an historic moment — Republicans and Democrats coming together to discuss 
climate issues,” said Rep. Deutch. “We are going to need all hands on deck to address climate 
change - Republicans and Democrats, traditional and renewable energy companies, 
scientists and interest groups. It's quite significant that an oil company is enthusiastically 
attending our meeting to discuss its plan for diversifying into renewable energy 
sources. From urban flooding during high tides to beach erosion to saltwater intrusion into 
our fresh water supply, climate change is a real and active threat, and the effects of climate 
change are already affecting the lives of millions of South Floridians and our country, 
regardless of political ideology. I want to thank my colleague and fellow Floridian 
Congressman Curbelo for his key role in forming this bipartisan caucus.” 

During this meeting, the Director of International Affairs for Statoil will cover how the 
company is refocusing on cleaner and renewable sources of energy, and the New Zealand 
Minister for Climate Change Issues will discuss how a high-risk country is responding to the 
effects of climate change. 

The current members of the Climate Solutions Caucus are Reps. Deutch, Curbelo, Gibson, 
Lowenthal, Ros-Lehtinen, Murphy (FL), Costello, Boyle, Fitzpatrick, and Delaney. 

**Please Note** Members of the Press are invited to attend for opening remarks in Rayburn 
2253 at 9am. The remainder of the meeting will be closed to media. 

Due to limited space please RSVP 

to EI © rail house.gov & INARI mani] house.cov and with 
name, outlet, and number of individuals attending. 

HEE 

NOTE: Please DO NOT respond to this email as this inbox is unattended. 
To contact my office please click here 
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WASHINGTON, D.C. MIAMI KEY WEST FLORIDA CITY 
OFFICE OFFICE OFFICE OFFICE 

Connect:     

    

P. 
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